@ General Instrument’

June 1, 1998

Mr. Richard Fabina

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Qakland Mills Rd.

Columbia, MD 21046

RE: FCCID NONVV2200I-01

Dear Richard,

General Instrument Corporation
101 Tournament Drive

Horsham, Pennsylvania 19044

Tel 215 323 1000 / 800 523 6678
Internet www.gi.com

Per your Email of May 22, 1998, the information regarding antenna transfer
switch has been added to the label. Photos were taken of the main PCB with
shields removed and of the RF output channel modulator. Radiation sciences
Inc. have submitted there information to Mr. Philips, and have been trying to

contact him.
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CATV CONVERTER MODEL CFT2200i
FCC 1.0, NO. NvV22001-01

Wt IS OO0 QOMPLIES WITH PART 15 DF THEFIC RIBES.
SEEANTWON 1 SUAIEDT TO THE FOLLDWING TR
CONDTOHE 1) TN BV Y 80T CAUGE HASIMELL
IPERFURENCE SECEMED, ICLUDED ISTERFLAENCE THAT
BAAY CASE UHOESIREL) OPERAT KON

Tl DEWICE 15 IMTENDED TDBE ATTACHED *0 A RECEVER
PHAY IS R USSR 1A MBS OV T AR BRDADEREY
EPCNA,L. CONSCTION 6T THES DEVICE B ANY OTHER
FRGTII0NAY CARRSE MAAMIPLE B TERFERENCE TO BADG
CONEMCATONE 20038 N VKLST DN CF THE FCC RIBEE.
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REVISED LABEL
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CATV CONVERTER
MODEL CFT22001  «ouz iswarts

FCC 1.D. NO. Nvvzaz00I-01

THIS DEVICE COMPLIES WITH PART 15 OF THE FCC
RULES, OPERATION IS SUBJECT TO THE FIR.LOWING TwO
CONDITIONS: <1 THIS DEVICE MAY NOT CAUSE MARMFLUL
INTERFERENCE AND (2> THIS DEVICE MUST ACCEPT ANY

INTERFERENCE RECEIVED. INCLUDING INTERFERENCE

THAT MAY CAUSE UNDESIRED OPERATIONM, 3 8 5 OO

CAUTION

RIS OF ELECTRIC SHOCHK
0O NOT OPEN

WARNING: 70 PREVENT ELECTRIC SHOCK DO NOT REMOVE COVERL NO UBER
SERVICEABLE PAHTS INSIDE. REFER SFRVICING TO QUALIFIED SERVICE PERSONNEL

WHRLDGATE
MADE IN TAWANR.O.C.  COMMUNICATIONS L

FCC ID NO NVV2200I-01
WorldGate Model CFT2200I-01

Sample Label




